From: Christie, Davidjj]
Sent: 27 October 2021 16:02

To: Nicholas.Clarke @ NN
I © scotland.pnn.police. uk>;
Beatriz.Sanchez C

Subject: RE: SPA - Projections Of Ring-Fenced Del Non-Cash Requirements To 2025-26 [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Nick

Return excluding estimates of IFR16 impact attached.

Thanks

David

David Christie

Statutory Reporting Lead

Police Scotland
2 French Street
Dalmarnock
Glasgow

G40 4EH

Direct Te!. I
E.mail.. | @scotland.pnn.police.uk

Website: http://www.scotland.police.uk

Twitter: @policescotland

Facebook: www.facebook.com/policescotland



http://www.scotland.police.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/policescotland

From: Nicholas.CIarke@_
[mailto:NichoIas.CIarke@_

Sent: 25 October 2021 11:07
To: Christie, Davidj]

Ce: I ; Beatriz.Sanche: @

Subject: RE: SPA - Projections Of Ring-Fenced Del Non-Cash Requirements To 2025-26 [OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This Email originated from outside the organisation.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi David

Our Finance team have come back to us on your return looking for more information.

Please could you provide the figures excluding the impact from IFRS16.

I'd be grateful if you could get back to me asap.

Thanks
Nick

From: Christie, Davio. _@scotland.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 18 October 2021 17:09
To: Clarke N (Nicholas) <Nicholas.Clarke @ N>
cc: I

Subject: RE: SPA - Projections Of Ring-Fenced Del Non-Cash Requirements To 2025-26 [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Nicholas

As requested, please find attached a completed Annex A for SPA, with some brief additional notes.
2021/22 cover is expected to be adequate.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Thanks



David

David Christie

Statutory Reporting Lead

Police Scotland
2 French Street
Dalmarnock
Glasgow

G40 4EH

Direct Tel.:
E.mail.: | @scotland.pnn.police.uk

Website: http://www.scotland.police.uk

Twitter: @policescotland

Facebook: www.facebook.com/policescotland

From: Nicholas.Clarke @ NG
[mailto:Nicholas.Clarke @ NG

Sent: 12 October 2021 12:50

To: Christie, Davidiil <5lzGgNEE @scot!and.pnn.police.uk>
Cc N ; ©eatriz.Sanche: @ I

Subject: SPA - Projections Of Ring-Fenced Del Non-Cash Requirements To 2025-26
Importance: High

Hi David

We have been asked to confirm the projections of ring-fenced del non-cash requirements for
the next 5 years. The commissioning note from SG finance is below. I'd be grateful if you could
complete annex A and return to me by close of Friday 22 October.

SCOTTISH BUDGET: PROJECTIONS OF RING-FENCED DEL NON-CASH
REQUIREMENTS TO 2025-26


http://www.scotland.police.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/policescotland

1. Preparation work is currently underway on the Scottish Budget 2022-23. We would like, as
part of the preparation stage, to commence an exercise to update the 2021-22 ring-fenced
DEL non-cash requirements for our budgeting boundary and to provide an estimate of
prospective non-cash DEL cover required for 2022-23 and, if possible, indicative figures to
2025-26.

2. Accordingly, are asking to confirm whether the current cover for 2021-22 is sufficient and
provide an estimate of prospective hon-cash DEL cover required for 2022-23 and, if possible,
indicative estimates to 2025-26 and to provide a return in the format provided at Annex A,
taking the opportunity to provide supplementary notes to assist further deliberations.

3. To assist with this exercise, we attach a workbook detailing the non-cash plans for 2021-22
following Autumn Budget Revision.

Thanks

Nicholas Clarke

Finance, Assets and Sponsorship Team, Police Division | Safer Communities Directorate | Scottish Government
1R St Andrews House | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG

T

E: nicholas.clarke QN
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended
solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage,
copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not



the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily
reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is private and may also be LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. It is intended only for the addressee.

If you are not the intended recipient or responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, review, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return email and delete
immediately.

Tha am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo, agus ann an ceangal(an) sam bith na chois, pr?obhaideach
agus dh?fhaodte FO SHOCHAIR LAGHAIL. ?S ann a-mh?in airson an neach-uidhe a tha e.

Mura tusa an neach-uidhe no mura h-eil dleastanas ort a chur air adhart chun an neach-uidhe,
thathar le seo a? leigeil fios dhut gu bheil e toirmisgte am post-d seo a chleachdadh air dh?igh
sam bith, no fhoillseachadh, no sgr?dadh, no sgaoileadh, no riarachadh, no lethbhreac a
dh?anamh dheth.

Ma th?inig am post-d seo thugad air mhearachd, leig fios sa bhad chun an neach a sgaoil e
agus cuir ?s dhan phost-d.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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
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